
  

 

Meeting of the  

 

INNER NORTH EAST 
LONDON JOINT 

HEALTH OVERVIEW & 
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

__________________________________ 
 

Friday, 25 May 2012 at 3.30 p.m. 
_______________________________________ 

 
A G E N D A 

______________________________________ 
 

VENUE 
C1, 1ST FLOOR, TOWN HALL, MULBERRY PLACE 

 
 
 
 
 
If you require any further information relating to this meeting, would like to request a large 
print, Braille or audio version of this document, or would like to discuss access arrangements 
or any other special requirements, please contact:  
 
tracey.anderson@hackney.gov.uk   0208 356 3312 

 
. 

 
 
 
  

 



 

LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS 
 

INNER NORTH EAST LONDON JOINT HEALTH OVERVIEW & 
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE  

 
Friday, 25th May 2012 

 
3.30 p.m. 

 

 PARTICIPATING LOCAL AUTHORITIES 
 

 MAP OF LOCATION 
 

1. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR AND VICE-CHAIR   
 

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   
 

 To receive any apologies for absence. 
 
 

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 

 Any Member of the Committee or any other Member present in the meeting room, having 
any personal or prejudicial interest in any item before the meeting is reminded to make 
the appropriate oral declaration at the start of proceedings.  At meetings where the public 
are allowed to be in attendance and with permission speak, any Member with a 
prejudicial interest may also make representations, answer questions or give evidence 
but must then withdraw from the meeting room before the matter is discussed and before 
any vote is taken. 
 
 

4. MINUTES  (Pages 5 - 20) 
 

 To agree the minutes of the meeting held on 15th July 2012. 
 
 

5. URGENT CARE SERVICE   
 

 A presentation from Helen Brown, Director Performance and Delivery and Sarah 
Mcilwaine, Senior Programme Manager, Urgent Care from NHS North East London and 
the City.  Updating on implementation of national programme making changes to urgent 
care services. 
 
 



6. BARTS HEALTH NHS TRUST  (Pages 21 - 44) 
 

 Presentation from Dr Steve Ryan, Medical Director and Professor Shona Brown, Director 
of Organisational Development from Barts Health NHS Trust.  Updating on the current 
position of the merger project. 
 
 

7. NORTH EAST LONDON COMMISSIONING SUPPORT  (Pages 45 - 52) 
 

  Presentation by Andrew Ridley, Managing Director Commissioning Support Services from 
NHS North East London and the City.  Update on the development of the commissioning 
support organisation to support CCGs in North East London. 
 
 

8. INEL JOSC TERMS OF REFERENCE AND PROCEDURE RULES  (Pages 
53 - 60) 

 

  A discussion about the draft terms of reference and procedure rules, for a standing joint 
committee for Inner North East London. 
 
 

9. ANY OTHER ORAL OR WRITTEN ITEMS WHICH THE CHAIR 
CONSIDERS URGENT   

 

 [Each written report on the public part of the Agenda as detailed above: 

(i) was made available for public inspection from the date of the Agenda; 

(ii) incorporates a list of the background papers which (i) disclose any facts or matters 
on which that report, or any important part of it, is based; and (ii) have been relied 
upon to a material extent in preparing it. (Relevant documents which contain 
confidential or exempt information are not listed.); and 

(iii) may, with the consent of the Chairman and subject to specified reasons, be 
supported at the meeting by way of oral statement or further written report in the 
event of special circumstances arising after the despatch of the Agenda.] 

Exclusion of the Press and Public 

There are no matters scheduled to be discussed at this meeting that would appear to 
disclose confidential or exempt information under the provisions Schedule 12A of the 
Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985. 

Should any such matters arise during the course of discussion of the above items or 
should the Chairman agree to discuss any other such matters on the grounds of urgency, 
the Committee will wish to resolve to exclude the press and public by virtue of the private 
nature of the business to be transacted.  

 
 

 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



PARTICIPATING AUTHORITIES 
 

Authorities Appointed Member 

The City of London 
Corporation 

Common Council Man 
Vivienne Littlechild 

Cllr Luke Akehurst 

Cllr Ann Munn 

London Borough of 
Hackney  

Cllr Benzion Papier 

Cllr Ted Sparrowhawk 

Cllr Winston Vaughan 

London Borough of 
Newham  

Cllr Leanora Cameron 

Cllr Rachel Saunders 

Cllr Denise Jones 

London Borough of 
Tower Hamlets  

Cllr Lesley Pavitt 

 
 
Please Note: Membership for each borough is currently being reviewed and 
may change resulting with attendance at the meeting being different. 
 
 
 

Agenda Annex

Page 1



Page 2

This page is intentionally left blank



B
L
A

C
K

W
A

L
L

T
U

N
N

E
L

N A V A L RO W

POPLAR HIGH STREET

EAST IN DIA
DOCK ROAD

AS P E N

W

A
Y

CLOVE SAFFRON AVENUE

C
O

T
T

O
N

S
T

R
EE

T

CRESCENT

N
E

W
B

Y
P

L
A

C
E

B
A

Z
E

LE
Y

S
T

R
E

E
T

Tower Hamlets
Town Hall Offices

Anchorage
House

All Saints

East India

15

Blackwall

Footbridge

277

D8

277

D7

115

108

115

277

Leamouth

15

277

V B

A
V

E Y TU V

F

By Foot

A

V

By Bike

By DLR and TubeBy Bus

Map���

Tower Hamlets Town Hall Offices 

Mulberry Place, Clove Crescent, London E14 2BG
t: 020 7364 5020   

w: www.towerhamlets.gov.uk
Design, digital cartography and print by Pindar 03.10
www.pindar.com

The site has excellent bus links which
connect it to East and Central London
and beyond. 

The 277 bus route begins and ends at
the site, and the 15 begins and ends a
3 minute walk away at Blackwall
Station. There are a number of other
bus stops close by.

Most local bus services are listed
overleaf and shown on the map, with
the closest bus stops clearly marked on
the enlarged map below.

East India and Blackwall DLR Stations
are in the immediate vicinity of the
Town Hall site, with many other DLR
stations within a short walk. 

The closest Tube stations are
Canning Town or Canary Wharf
(both Jubilee Line).

For further information visit
www.tfl.gov.uk/journeyplanner

An approximate 20 minute walk from
the site is shown by the blue circle
(on the map overleaf). Many DLR and
both Tube stations are within this zone. 

There is pedestrian access to the site
from all directions, allowing good
access to the surrounding area. 

For more information on walking in
Tower Hamlets see
www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/walking

For walking directions see
www.walkit.com

The site is well served by cycle routes,
including Cycle Superhighway route 3
opening in 2010. 

Cycle parking facilities for visitors are
provided at ground level – see map
(left).

Extensive cycling facilities are also
available for staff who wish to cycle to
work; email
cycling@towerhamlets.gov.uk for
details.

Further information on planning your
journey by bike can be found at
www.tflgov.uk/cyclejourneyplanner or
visit www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/cycling
for more information.

HEALTHY BOROUGH PROGRAMME

This map has been funded as part of the

Tower Hamlets Council Travel Plan

which aims to boost the number of staff

and visitors travelling to the site by

sustainable modes of transport. 

Tower Hamlets is one of 9 areas

designated as a ‘Healthy Town’ and has

been awarded Government funding to

tackle the environmental causes of

overweight and obesity. Active Travel

(cycling and walking) plays a major role

in the programme. 

www.towerhamletshealthyborough.co.uk

tower hamlets tower hamlets 

Travel to
Tower Hamlets
Town Hall Offices

see map key overleaf

A
genda A

nnex

P
age 3



R
iver

L
e
a

River  Thames

Canary
Wharf Pier

Queen Elizabeth II
Pier

Bromley-by-Bow

Canary Wharf The O2

North
Greenwich

POPLAR

CUBITT

TOWN

BROMLEY

Tower Hamlets
Cemetery

Park

S T AR
L ANE

L O W E R LEA CROSSING

ABBOTT
ROAD

AS P E N
W A Y

U
P

P
E

R
N

O
R

T
H

ST

.

D EV AS
STREET

M
I
L

L
H

A
R

B
O

U
R

TILLER ROAD

STRAFFORD

STREET

MELLISH STREET

B Y NG STREET

G
L

E
N

GALLGROVE

P
LE

V
N

A
S
T.

EA
S
T

FE
R
R
Y

R
O

A
D

H

E
R

T
S

M
ER

E
R OA D

A
L
P

H
A

G
R

O
V

E

MANILLAS
T

S
T

E
W

A
R

T
S

T
.

ED
M

U
N

D
H

A
LLEY

W
A

Y

ORD
N

A
N

C
E

C
R

E
S

C
E

N
T

B
LA

CKW
A

LL
TU

N
N

EL

B
LA

C
K

W
ALL

TU
N

N
EL

T
U

N
N

E
L

A
V

E
N

U
E

O
R

C
H

A
R

D
P

L
A

C
E

O
R

C
H

ARD PLACE
NAV A L R OW

POPLAR HIGH ST.
MING ST

W
O

O
D

S
T

O
C

KH
A

L
E

S
T

.

CASTOR LA.

LEVEN
ROAD

DEE STREET

P
O

R
T

R
E

E
S

T
R

E
E

T

STREETU
A

M
V

A
R

S
TR

EE T

T
E

V
IO

T
S

T
R

E
E

T

B
R

IO
N

P
L
.

R I C AR D O ST .

K
E

R
B

E
Y

S
T

G R UND Y S T .

B
R
O

O
M

FI
ELD

B
RA

B
A

ZO
N

TH
O

M
A

S

R
O

A
D

S
T

A
IN

S
B

Y
R

D

COTALL
ST.

LINDFIELD ST.

HIND GR.F
A

R
R

A
N

CE

S
T

.

DOD
STREET

CANTON STREET

S
A

R
A

C
E

N
S

T
.

P
E

N

NYFIELDS

B
U

R
G

E
S

S
S

T
.

A
C

K
R

O
Y

D
D

R
IV

E

F
U

R
Z

E
S

T
.

G
A

L
E

S
T
.

W
A

T
T

S
G

R
O

V
E

G
IL

L
E

N
D

E
R

S
T

R
E

E
T

S
T

E
P

H
E

N
S

O
N

S
T

R
E

E
T

B
ID

D
E

R
S

T
R

E
E

T

KN
A P P R O AD

C
A

N

TR
ELL

RD

SPA
N

B
Y

R
D

FAIR
FO

O
T

R
D

S
T

A
N

D
R

E
W

S
W

A
Y

E
M

P

SON STREET

S
W

A
T
ON

RD

FERN STREET

C
R

A
N

B
E

R
R

Y LANE

BRIGHT

T
E

R
R

A
C

E

ST
STREETS

TR
EET

LOCHNAGAR

CROYDON RD

O
R

D
N

A
N

C
E

R
D

T
A

R
L

IN
G

R
D

R
O

G
E

R
S

S
T

V
IC

T
O

R
IA

D
O

C
K

R
O

A

D

RUSC OE

RO AD

B
E

C
K

T O N

H
E

R
M

I
T

T
R

O
A

D

R
O

A
D

E
X

IN
IN

G
R

O
A

D

NEWHA M
WAY

A13

VINCENT

STREET

STAR LANE

D
O

C
K

R
O

A
D

N
O

R
TH

POPLA R HIGH S T .

E A ST IN D IA
DOCK

ROAD

B
L

A
C

K
W

A
L

L
T

U
N

N
E

L
N

O
R

T
H

E
R

N
A

P
P

R
O

A
C

H

A S P E N

W
A

Y

CLOVE

EAST IN DI A D O C K ROAD

C OR DE L IA STREET

S T PAULS WAY

BO W CO
MMON

LAN
E

V
IO

LE
T

R
D

D
E

V
O

N
S

R
O

A
D

M
O

R
R

IS
R

O
A

D

C
H

R
IS

P
S

T
R

E
E

T

TR
AFA

LG
A

R
W

A
Y

P
R

E
S

T
O

N
S

R
O

A
D

W
E

S
T

F
E

R
R

Y
R

D

THE NORTH COL0NNADETHE SOUTH COLONNADE
HERON QUAYS

BANK ST.

SAFFRON AVE .C
O

T
T

O
N

S
T.

W
EST

IN
DIA

DOCK
RD CRES.

C
A

M
P

B
E

L
L

R
O

A
D

W
E

S
T

F
E

R
R

Y
R

O
A

D

M
A

N
O

R

R OAD

N
E

W
B

Y
P

L
.

B
A

Z
E

LE
Y

S
T

.

B ARKIN
G

ROAD

B
U

R
D

E
T

T
R

O
A

D

BLA IR STREET

ZETLAND ST.

L
IM

E
H

A
R

B
O

U
R M

A
N

C
H

E
S

T
E

R
R

O
A

D

M AR S H WALL

M
IL

L
E

N
N

IU
M

W
AY

B
L

A
C

K
W

A
L

L
T

U
N

N
E

L
A

P

P ROACH

BURCHAM ST.

S
T

L

EON
A

R
D

S
R

O
A

D

A p p r o x i m a t e l y 2 0 m i n w a l k i n g f r o m
s i t e

Devons

Road

All Saints

Poplar

Heron Quay

South Quay

Westferry

East India

Langdon
Park

Canary Wharf

West India
Quay

15

Blackwall

309

323

Canning

Town

Royal

Victoria

Crossharbour

15

135
277 D3 D7

D8

277

D8

D7

D6

115 D6

309
309

277

309

115
309

323

276

108

309

D3

D8

D6

D8

D3 D6

108

108

309

309

323

277

D7

D6

D8

D7

115

108

309

108

115

474

108

277

Leamouth

115

309

474

15

277

D7

D3

108
135

D3

D7

135

277

D3

D7

KEY

On Road Cycle Route

Cycle Super HighwayConvenient Bus Routes

Other Bus Services

277

309

Closest Bus Stops
(colour coded by service)

Route Terminus
Leamouth

277
Underground
Station

DLR StationEast India

Canary
Wharf Approx. 400m in 5 mins

Off Road
Cycle Route

Cycle Parking

Digital Cartography by Pindar

Based on Bartholomews mapping. Reproduced by permission of
HarperCollins Publishers Ltd., Bishopbriggs, Glasgow. 2010
www.bartholomewmaps.com

Bus Frequencies

For further information call 020 7222 1234 or visit www.tfl.gov.uk

15 Blackwall - Paddington Basin Daily W

Blackwall D - All Saints D - Limehouse D R - Aldgate U -
Fleet Street - Charing Cross U R - Oxford Circus U - Paddington U R -
Paddington Basin

Monday - Friday daytime  6-10  minutes. Saturday daytime 6-10 minutes.
Evenings and Sundays 6-10 minutes

Operated by East London

108 Lewisham - Stratford 24 Hour W

Lewisham D R - North Greenwich U - Blackwall Tunnel -
Bromley-by-Bow U - Stratford U D R

Monday - Friday daytime  8-10 minutes. Saturday daytime 10-14 minutes.
Evenings and Sundays 20 minutes.

Operated by London General

115 East Ham - Aldgate Daily W

East Ham - Upton Park - Plaistow - Canning Town D U - All Saints D -
Limehouse D R - Aldgate U

Monday - Friday daytime  5-9 minutes. Saturday daytime 8-12 minutes.
Evenings and Sundays 10-12 minutes.

Operated by East London

277 Leamouth - Highbury 24 Hour W

Leamouth - Canary Wharf D U - Westferry D - Mile End U -
Hackney Central R - Highbury & Islington U R

Monday - Friday daytime  5-8 minutes. Saturday daytime 6-10 minutes.
Evenings and Sundays 9-12 minutes.

Operated by East London

D6 Hackney - Crossharbour Daily W

Hackney Central R - Cambridge Heath R - Bethnal Green U - Mile End U -
All Saints D - Crossharbour D - Crossharbour ASDA

Monday - Friday daytime  6-10 minutes. Saturday daytime 7-11 minutes.
Evenings and Sundays 15 minutes.

Operated by First

D7 All Saints - Mile End Daily W

All Saints D - Island Gardens D - Canary Wharf D U -
Westferry D - Mile End U

Monday - Friday daytime  8-12 minutes. Saturday daytime 7-10 minutes.
Evenings and Sundays 15 minutes.

Operated by First

D8 Crossharbour - Stratford Daily W

Crossharbour - Canary Wharf D U - All Saints D - Bow Church D -
Stratford D U R

Monday - Friday daytime  9-13 minutes. Saturday daytime 11-12 minutes.
Evenings and Sundays 20 minutes.

Operated by First

P
age 4



 
 
 

 
Inner North East London Joint Health Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee 
 
25 May 2012 
 
Minutes of the last meeting  
 

 
Item No 

 

4 

 
Outline 
 
Attached are the draft minutes for the meeting on 15 July 2011.  
 
Action 
 
The Committee is asked to agree the minutes. 
 

Agenda Item 4

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



�
�
�

��������	
�����������	
�����������	���������	��	���	����
	����������������������	��������
	�������

�

����������������������

�
������  �!"�#!$"$�%&��
�

������  �!���'$��'$(�!"%����%($��()�!�

� ������  �!��$��"$����$"���$�*+��$)*��������  �!�
����������������  �!�,$�-����#).�$!��������  �!�
�$" $+�#)/�%%��������  �!��)�()$ ��)��*$!"�)�*�
������  �!����"%����)�0()��

� �

�.� �0�$"&��
�

������  �!��$*��.)!!�1()1'�

	22��$!"�����%%$�*)��$&� ��
� �
� "������%%$�*)��$&� �)!)(�,)!!�3�$���!��%!)%$0+��#� ��+�)�*�

#$!2�!4)��$�	22��$!5���$!$4+��)!*�$!�3$)*��2�
��44����)%���"5���)!� ��$��� 4)!%���3�$.�%+�
��!$�%�!��2�#!�4)!+��)!$�)�*��*� %���44���%+�
��!"��05���$) ����"$  �3�%!)%$0+�)�*�#$!2�!4)��$�
��!$�%�!5�����()$ ����($$�3��!$�%�!��2�	 *$!�
#$�. $��$!/��$"5���!����+����!$�3��%$0!)%����
��!$�%�!5���$!) *�	6�)(��+�3� ����) ���!$�%�!�)�*�
�$)*����"� %)�%�	 *$!�#$�. $��$!/��$"5������
�$)4$�3��44����)%���"���!$�%�!5���(�4)"�
#()!)�(�3�$���!�#!�7$�%�	22��$!5���!��%$/$��+)��
3�$*��) ���!$�%�!5����(���� '��"�3�$.�%+��(�$2�
�8$��%�/$�)�*���!$�%�!��2�#$!2�!4)��$�)�*�
,�"��$""��$/$ �.4$�%5�)�*�9�4$4:$!"��2�%($�
.�: ���

� �
�� �##	��������	
���������������������
�
���� �������	
������	���������
�������
������
���
�������	���	�����	����	�����	����

��� �	����������������������
����
����	
��������������������
��������
����	������	��
�������
�������	��	�
���	����

��� �	��������������	��
������������	�����
�����
����	������	
�����
���������������	����	���������	����
���	��	��
�������������������
��
�	
���
	���	���	�
�
	���	�����
�������
������
���

�
�� � !��������������	��������	
��������
��
������������������	��
���"	�	����

#$	��	��"	�	����	��%��&��'�����
��	��%�����������
�'�#�����$�&��(&��������
�	�������
���������
�����

�
�
�
�
�

Page 7




!�*)+����%(��� +��������

�� �#	�	����� 
	�� �,������ ���� ���	��������� 	
� ��,��������
���,����

�
 ��� (�	�	�
����	������������	��	���
��	�������������	����&���	�$	��	��

"	�	����	��)���������*��
���+	������	�$	��	��"	�	����	���	����
%������

�
�
9� ���������	���	
�����������
�
,��� �����$�&��(&���������	�$	��	��"	�	����	��%��&��'�������������������

�����	������%	���	��%	��
����)%��-	�����
	���������
�
�
�
;� �	��	������������������<���#���������	���
�
.��� /��������
	���'���	���/����	����	�$	��	��%������/�	��������	�������

$	��	���������!��������
	��/�	������
�
.����� ������	�	������	�������
������0
�����������	�	�����'��	
��
	�
�������	���

���0
�����	��$	��	����!�� 1�1�����0
���	������������0
���������	����������
���
��������.2���
�
�
�������

�
.��� � ����������	�����������������
�����
��*������� 1134�����	����	�������

��	�	������������0��	����
��(������ 1�1��	��	�����'���,5	��������������
��	������!���������	�����	0���62����������	�����0�'�����	������������
����	��
0���

�
.���,� �����������	�&����������������'��
���	�
�7��		��������������������������7�

����������������������
��
���������
�
.���.� �����	����
���������	�������������
������������'�����	������������

�

•� $�����
���	�
��������
���
���		�����0
0���������

•� ���
��
	���
������
�'�	���������#!���������	���������������������	���8���������

��$	��	������
������
�
���
�������������	���	����8
�����

�
.���2� ����0
�
	��
���	���������������������	������������
���4�������'�����
��
���

������'�
���������
���������		�������������	���
�����������	��
�������
�

.���9� ���
����	�������
0��������'���	
��
	��������	����
���
	�����	�����
���
�	��������
�����!�������8���
���������
�������������	���
�������'�������	����
	����
���
	�������
�
	�����
������
��������

�
.���:� �������
	�������
�����8���
��������0�'���0�������������
���;���������
	��	������

����
�'�	������������0
�������������	��������������������	�������
�
.���6� ����&�'��������	������	����	�������������

•� !��	0������'��
���	�
��

•� /�	0
������	��	�&��	�������
���������������	��
�����������'�����
���
0��
�����������
����������'��

Page 8




!�*)+����%(��� +��������

•� <8��������	������	0
�
	��	���		������������0
�����	�
��	0���������
���������	���$	��	���

�
.���3� !�������
	���	�����'��
���	�
����
��
��������������������=>�����	����		��'�
��

�	���
�	���	�<��	�����������=�(���!��
������������
������������	����	����
���	���������		������
��	0������0
0����������	����
���������

�
.����1�?	�&
�����	�����	��
�����	��@/�4�/���
��%�������	���������4�*
���	��
��

<8�������������
���������������
0����	�
����
�'�����	���������
0���0
������
������
����0���
	����	�
��	0������'��
���	�
�����
�

.������$%/�0
�������������	�	����%����������?�����
����	����������0��
�����	�
����	�����
����	������	����'4����	��
�
����	�����	�����
	��
��������
���������
���
�
���&�'����'����������		�
����	�
�
0�����������

�
.���� �$%/���0
�������'�������	�&
�����	���'��
���������������	��
�'��	���0��	����

����
�
���
	�����
������
�����	�	�����'������	������0��	�����
����������
%	��
������������
�����&����	���	���������	�����'��	�����	�&��	��������	�

��	0�����
�����8���
�����������	0
�������������������������/�	�	����������
���
�����	��,1���+���� 1�����	������
����	�����'��	��������������
�
����
	���	�������
��	0�����
�����8���
���������

�
.����,�A����
���
	�����0������������������	���0��	�����0
����������
�����0
����	��


��������
	����	����(��
�� 1� ��
�
.����.�������	�	�����'������	��$	��	��������

�� $	��	���������#)<�����)��$	��	����
�� B������������;�#�<4��?4�)?�$	��	�����

�
.����2�!��
�����
�
������$%/��
������
�����	�
�
	���	����	������	����
��
���
	���������

 1����
�
.����9������	
���������
��	������	0
����������	
��
	������
����������
�����	�

�	�&��
��������'��	������������	
��
	�����0
����
����	���������
0����'���
�������
����������	������
��������������������'������
��
	��4�����
�'�
���������4�	���	��������������������'���������0
����������
���	������
	�
�	�������

�
�����������	
�	����������������������������	�����������������������
����������
��������
�
.� � =�$"%���"�)�*���"1$!"�
3�5� �$�*+��$)*�!$2$!!$*�%��%($�)�4��2�!$*����0� )%$�*�)0��"�"�)�*�$�>��!$*�

(�1�%($��$1�"+"%$4�.!�.�"$*�%��)�(�$/$�%(�"��:7$�%�/$?�
�
���� ���
	�� /�	����� A��
���� ��	� $%/� ��0
���� ���� �	�&� �	���� ��� ��	����

������
��� ����
�� ���������� ���� 
��	0
��� @/�� �
���	�
�� 	�� �������� � !��
$	��	�����'����������	0
������	��	�&��	��������	�
��	0����������	��
���	�
��
���� �	� �	� 	���������	�&� �	�@/�� �	� 
��	0�� ���
�� &�	������� ���� ��0
��� ����
��������

�
�

Page 9




!�*)+����%(��� +��������

3��5� �$�*+��$)*�$�>��!$*��2��#�()*�:$$����%�%����!�.$�%��"$$�(�1�%($�!�
"+"%$4�2�!��)��$!�*�)0��"�"��.$!)%$*?�

�
���� ���
	�� /�	����� A��
���� ��	� $%/� 
��	���� ��
�� ��������� �	���� ���
�	���������'� �������
	������	������������� ������	����	�� ������
���	�
��
�����	����
���� �	�$	��	������ �����������	�&����	�� �		�������
��� 
��$	��	��
��������'���������	���������	��

�
3���5� �  !������$�>��!$*��2���2�!4)%����1)"�)/)� ): $�%���*$�%�2+�1()%�0!��."�

1$!$���%�:$��0�*�)0��"$*�$)! +@�
�
�������
	��/�	�����A��
������	�$%/��8���
��������������	����������	������
�
���
�����������0
������	����
��� �%	��0�����
��0��
������	��
����	���
���� �
&��
���� �'��� 	�� ������� ��	��4� �	�
��� ��	�����
�� ���� ��'� 	��� �	� ������
������� �	� ��� ��0��	���� �	�� ����� ����
�
�� ����� �	� ��&�� 
��	� ���	���� �	����
������������

�
3�/5� �  !�#)/�%%�!$2$!!$*�%��%($��""�$���%�.!$"$�%��0�$)! +�)�*���44$�%$*�%(�"�

1)"�)�:�0��()  $�0$�)*/�"��0��2%$��.)%�$�%�()*�%��'$$.�0���0�:)�'�%��%($�!�
�#"�"$/$!) �%�4$"�:$2�!$�%($+���� *�0$%�%($���!!$�%�*�)0��"�"@�

�
�������
	��/�	�����A��
������	�$%/�������������������������������	���
�������
���������� 	�� @/�� ���� ���� ����
�� ���	��� ���� ����� 	�� ����� �
���	�
�� �	����

��	0���

�
3/5� �  !��)�0()��)"'$*�2�!�4�!$�*$%)� "�):��%�%($���%$0!)%$*��)��$!�"+"%$4�

)�*��2�1)"�'��1��1()%� ��)%���"�%($�"+"%$4"�1�� *�:$�������*���
�

���� ���
	�� /�	����� A��
���� ��	� $%/� ��0
���� ���� ����
�
���
	�� �	������
��	0
��������
���	�������'������!�������
	���	������	���
	���
�������8���
�������'�
�������������'�
������
���	�������
������������������������������������
�������
�
�� 	0��� ���� ����� ���
	��� � ��
�� ���������� ������ �	���� ����	0�� ����

���������� ������� �'���� �
���� � !�� ���� �	���� ���� �'���� �	���� 
�0	�0�� ����
�	��
������������������'�	����������0
�����	���������'��	��������	
��
	����
�	�	�������
�����
����������'�����
�
����'��	������������0
�����

�
3/�5� �  !��)�0()��$�>��!$*��2�%($!$�1�� *�:$�"%)�*)!*�.� ��+�!$ )%$*�%��*!�0"�

�.$!)%$*�)�!�""�%($�:�)!*@�
�

���� ���
	�� /�	����� A��
���� ��	� $%/� ��0
���� ��&
��� 
��	� ���	���� 	���	��
���������	�������
�0��������	�
�'��	���������	��������	����	�����
��
0
�����
�������� � !�� ���� �8���
���� �� ����� ��
�� 
�� $	��	�� ���� ���� ��� ���� ����
���	�����
	��� �	� ���� ������������	���� �	��
���� �	��	� ��
���	�&������� ����
�����'�������

�
3/��5� �  !��'$(�!"%�!$2$!!$*�%��%($�.!�.�") �%��4)'$��()�0$"�%��%($�

�($4�%($!).+�"$!/��$"�:�%���%�!)*��%($!).+�)�*�>�$!�$*��2�%(�"�1)"�%($�
��!!$�%��()�0$"�%��4)'$@�

�
���� ���
	�� /�	����� A��
���� ��	� $%/� 
��	���� ���
0��'� 	�� ���	������'�
���0
���� ���� �	0����� �'� �	�
�'� ���� �	0�������� �	� ������� 
�� ���� �	��������
�����'�� �C��
	������'� ���0
��������� �
�������� ���� ����
�����	�� 	��'� ����
��
���
���
���������������
���'�����������
��
����		�����������������
�����	�	����

Page 10




!�*)+����%(��� +��������

�	�� ���	������'� ���0
��������� �	�� 	��'� ��	��� �	���
	�������	�� ���� ���0
���
�	����������
0�������������	�	���������	���������	���������	�����	������������
������	����
�������
�����	������������

�
3/���5� �!���*) �!$2$!!$*�%��%($��"$��2�)�.)%�$�%�.)�$ "�1($��*$/$ �.��0�%($�

��!!$�%�.!�.�") "�)�*�$�>��!$*��2�%($�")4$�)�%����1�� *�:$�%)'$��1($��
*$/$ �.��0�.)%�$�%�.)%(1)+"�%���:%)���)����*$!"%)�*��0��2�(�1��%�
1�!'$*@�
�
���� ���
	�� /�	����� A��
���� ��	� $%/� ��0
���� ���� ��	0
����� ����� ��&��� �	�

��	���	�����0
��������
������	�������
��	��	�������

�
3�85� �  !��)�0()��$8.!$""$*�%($��4.�!%)��$��2����"� %)%����1�%(�%($�/� ��%)!+�

"$�%�!�)�*�$�>��!$*��2�%(�"�*�!��0�%($����"� %)%����.!��$""��#�()*�
���"� %$*��!0)��")%���"�"��(�)"�%($����) ���/� /$4$�%��$%1�!'"�3���'"5�
)�!�""�%($��).�%) @�

�
�������
	��/�	�����A��
���� ��	�$%/��	��
����$!)&�	����
���
	������	��� ����
���
���������0
�
��������%������A0��0
������������
�'��	
��������A�������'�
��0��	�������
����
��	���
	�����'��	�����������������������

�
385� �!"����'$<�)%���$8.!$""$*�����$!��):��%�� �����)�"�"�4$%�4$"� $)/��0�

%($�.)%�$�%����)�"%)%$��2�2$)!�1(� "%�%$"%��0�1)"�:$��0����*��%$*� $)/��0�)�
.$!"���%��%(��'�%($+�()*��)��$!@���$4)!'��0�%(�"��)�"$*���*�$�"%!$""�
)�*�)�8�$%+�2�!�%($�.)%�$�%�:$ �$/��0�%($+�()/$��%�)�*�%($�� )%$!�2��*��0���%�
%($+�*�*���%@�

�
�������
	��/�	�����A��
������	�$%/���&�	��������������������	��
���������
����� 
��	���
	�� ���� �	�� �	�0�'��� 
�� ���� �	������ ������� � %	��0��� ���
	����
���
	�� ���� ��� 	��
���
	�� �	� �
0�� �	����
��� �
��� ��������
��� ����� 
�� ��
����
�
0�� ��'�� � ��
�� 
�� ���� �	���� �	���� ��� ���������� ���	���� ��
�
���
�����������

�
�
�� ,���������������	��	������������������#�	������
�
2��� /��������
	���'�*��$��'��		��4�!�������
	��*
����	��	������"���������<����

$	��	��%�����������������/�	���������*�����0��C'��4����
����*
����	��	������
"�������������$	��	����������	���������	�	����������	��������������������
��
)	����<����$	��	���������
���	
����	���������������
	��������

�
2����� �����	��
�������
�����	�	����
����
��������������

•� )���������?�
������	������������	��
������
�	���� �	��
����� ��	0
�
��� (D<4� ������� ���� �	��
�'� ����4� 	�����
����4�
�����
�'4��	��;��������
�����;�����0
����������������������'�

•� "�������������$	��	��)%��������#"$�����
�����������'�	��������������
�	��
������
�($� ��+) � ���*��&� ��	0
�
��� ���� ���� ���0
���� �0�
������ ��� )����� ����
?�
������	������������	��������������4�������������	&�����������	0
�
���

��
����������	����	������	���0����������������	&�4�����	�������
��
���
����E�	���8�������'��	���������������
������
,)!%"&���������/���;����	0
��������
��
���������4���	�	�'���������
���#�������
������������������8��������������0
����������
�	��
����
�����
���

Page 11




!�*)+����%(��� +��������

!��  1�9� ���� ������ �����&� ��
�� ����($� ���*��� �($"%� 
�� "�������@������
���
	0���	�"������

�
2��� � !�������	����������������������	����	���8����
�������&�	��������	�����������

�	��������������������������	���8���������0
������-	���8�����

•� )�������������0�������
	����'���	�����<���	��$
��������	�����

•� ?�
������	�����������0���	���������	���C�(��	����������	�����
������
�	����'����7��

•� "�������������$	��	����������0�������	����';��	�����0��������	��������
��������

�
2���,� A���	��������	���	���
���
�������	����	��������
�
	���	������������
���	�


��	0�������
����8�������'��������&���������������
����������������	������
�	�����
	����)	����<����$	��	�������	��	������	�������
0��4���������
����
�	��
�
��������
���������
������
�
���#�:�'������
���������
���
����8�������'���

�
2���.� (�	�����&�'�����	��
��������������
����
����
�����
������������'����
�������)%����

������������
��	������������������������
���	����8����
0������
������

�	�������	������)%���	��
�����'���	��&�����0
����	��������
������
������
�	������4���
���������
���������
�
�'��	�
�0����
�����0
�����������������
�'�����
�	�
������
����
����������
��<����$	��	���

�
2���2� !�������
���
�����������������������
��
0
�����'�����	�����
�0���	�����
	��������

��������������
����
����������
���%�����������	�
��������"
�����(����������������
������	������0���
��
�
������
��
����'�
����
���������	����������
����
���
����
�������	���	�����
	�������������������
���	�������0���������������	�����
�	��	�
���	��
	����

•� �	�������
�����	����������4��

•� "����&���	0��4��

•� %�0�����
������������
�����'�������������'�	���������	��%���������
�
2���9� !���������	��
������������������������������������	����
��	0������������

•� /��
�����8���
������	������������������

•� �	�����0
���������8�����������������		���'���������	�
��	0���
�
2���:� �����������	�������������
�������
����)�������������
���	������������
���

��������������	���&�����������		&����	������0
��������������
������
	���	��	���
����	���
����	��	����	����	��������'��

�
2���6� (��	���
	���	����������������	���
����������
����	���������
��������	�	�����	�

��0��	�����	����
���
	��������
�������

•� "�����	�����0���
���
��5�������

•� /�	0
����	����'�������
���4��8������������
�'4������
�����������	�������
0��
����������0
��������������	������	�������
��
0
����;�������

•� <����������������������	��
��5����
�'�����������
��
���������

•� ?	�&
����
������������

•� @�	��
���	����������������������	����	���
�������������	����
�'��	�<����
$	��	���

�
2���3� (������������	����
��0
�
	��
����������	��&�'������
�������
��
���8��������	�

��	0
����

•� �	��
�������������	��
�������
�'����������
�������	�����	��
�������0
����

Page 12




!�*)+����%(��� +��������

•� <��
��������������	��
�������
�'�����
��
������0
�����
�
2����1����������
���	����������������8��������	����
�0��������
����

•� C�
�����������������	���	�&��	�������������	���������������������

•� ?	�&��	��������	����	�0���������������	���	������������������	
�������4������

�0	�0
������
�����
�����
�
	�����	������
�����������
��	0
����������
����
�8���
�����

•� ��&����0�������	��������0��	������
����������������������	�	�'��	��
�� /�	0
����	����'��������0
��������	������'������������	��!�������
�&��	�

����
��
����
�� �	��	�
���
�������
��
������0
�����
�� �������
���������������������������
�� <����
������
	���	��	�������	���
����	���	�������

#!��<����������
��
0
����;�������	�����0
0�����������
����
������	��	��
����
����������&������"'�����
����	������ .E:����0
����	���������0��	�����

�� /		�
������	�������	��&��	���
�����	������
�������������
�����
&��
���������������
���

•� C�	0��	����
���
	��������
�����

•� C�������	����

•� "��	����	���
�
0��������
��
����	���������������
����
�
2����������
���������������	�����������������	�������������
������	������������	�

������������
�'��������
0
�����������	�����������������
�
���������0��	������	����

•� *	��	�������)�������	���
���8���
�����
���
���������	��
�������	���������	���
���
����������'�

•� A���
������	��	����
�
����	�����������	�����
	��

•� "��	
����	�����������	����������������������	������
���	��	�����������
*	��	�������������������
�������	�����

•� +	
�
����	������
���	��������������
�����(����
��%��������
������������
�	����������������
	��*	��	�����	�������	����
&��'��	������������������
�	�&��
����	���������������	�����		�����
�����������	���0��	�����������	�	�'4�
�����
����������������������

�
2���� ������������������	�������
������������	�
�
	���	���0��	�����������
��������

�����
�����
������

•� $	�����	��
�'�����������
	����	0
������	�
�������������	��
�'��������
���
������������0
��������������	����
�����	'�����
0��������
��4��	����4�
	�����	����
0���
0����

•� %�����������������������@/�4��	��
�'�������4��������0
�
�	��4�	������	����
�	��
������������������������������	�����	���
���������������������
���	��
�	������������������	�������������
0������
�������������0
�����������������	��
�	����%�������	��
�'�%���������0
�����	�"�������������$	��	���
���
��
����
��
�
����������
����	������	��
�'4���
����	���������0��	����
��
	�����������

•� $	�����	���
����	���	0
�����
�	�������0
����������������
������
�
�������
�������
����������
����	�
�����������������������
�������	��
�'��

�
2����,�����&�'�
����	������������0
����������

•� A���
���"��
�����������
�����	���)%��$	��	��5�(������ 1���

•� -����"��
��������������	0���5�����EA��� 1���

•� ���
��
	���	�)%����������
	���	���E��������'�	���������)	0E*��� 1���

•� �������(��
�� 1� �

Page 13




!�*)+����%(��� +��������

•� -	�����
	������������
���
	�� 1�,�

•� -	�����
	������������	�
���
	�������� 1�.��
�
2����.�����������������
��	����������	�������������������
��������	����
���
	��

�����������
���	������
������	�����	�������
	���
�����������
����������
�������	��
�����0
������������������������������
�����	��	����'��	��������������������
��
������	�����	���	
�����
���

�
2����2�������������
��	����������	�����������	�	�����	��
���
������	�
���	������

��
����	��	��������
�������������
��#��	�����24111��	�
�����	�������������	�
�
����
��4�������
���
���������	��
�'���	������<�����������	���������
��	�	������	����
�0	�0���	������
���	��
������(����������������
�����
/��������
	���	�$!)&�������	�$!)&�-	����	��	�������	���������0
�������

�
�����������	
� 	������������� ���������������	����������� ������������
�
�����������������

�
2� � =�$"%���"�)�*���"1$!"�
3�5� �  !�#)/�%%�4)*$�%($�2�  �1��0���44$�%"�)�*�>�$!�$"&�

)5� �$2$!$��$*�%($��"$��2����"+"%$4"�)�*�)"'$*��2�)""�!)��$���� *�:$�
0�/$��%()%�%(�"��$1�"+"%$4�%($����1)"���/$"%��0����1�� *�1�!'�

:5� �$2$!!$*�%��%($�%!�"%A"�.�.� )%�����2���4�  ����)�*�>�$!�$*�1(+��� +�
����������"� %)%����:��' $%"�1$!$�:$��0�.!�*��$*��2�%($���%$�%�1)"�%��
���"� %�%($�2�  �.�.� )%����

�5� ��>��!$*��2�%($��)%$1)+���!0��) ��$�%!$�1)"����(��"$?�
�

���� ���
���� *
����	�� ��	� "$�� 
��	���� ��� ���� ����� �	�� !�� 
�� "$�� ���
��&�	�������� !�� �'����� �
�� �	�� �	�&� ����� ��� �������� ���� ���'� ���	��
���
�'�����������	����
��	0�����!�������	����������
�����!���	�&���������������
��	�	����
���	���0����������!���'����
��������������������
�
!�� �����
	�� ���� �	����� ��	��� ���� ������ 	�� �	������� ��	������ �	�� ����
�	�������
	�������	�����������	����������&������&��	����0
����'�������	�����
�����
�
!�������	��
���� ����@�����'�����
����������� ��������� �	� 
�� �������������
	��
����	���������'�)������������

�
3��5� �  !��)��*$!"�4)*$�%($�2�  �1��0���44$�%"�)�*�>�$!�$"&�

)5��"�%($�4$!0$!�*!�/$��:+�4��$+��!���� *�4�!$���2�!4)%����:$�.!�/�*$*�
):��%�%($�� ����) �*!�/$!"�:$(��*�%($�.!�.�") "?�

:5��)�"��0�� ����) �"%)�*)!*"�1()%�*�$"��%�4$)�?�
�5���  �%($��$1�%!�"%�2��*��%�$)"�$!�%��)%%!)�%�"%)22�()/��0�%($�!$.�%)%�����2�

:$��0�)�1�! *� $)*$!?�
�

�������
����*
����	����	�"$����&�	����������
���������
�����������������'�
��0
��� ���� ��
�
�'� �	� �������� �
��� �
�� ������ 	����
���
	�� �
&�� (����� %�'� ������
�	���� ����� �	� ���	�0�� ���� �	�&�	���� 
������ �
&�� ���� �
��
����
��� 
�� �
��
��� ���
	��
*	��	���	�������
�
!�������	��
���� ������	�	���� �	�����������	�� �������	��� �
�����������	����
���
����
��� 
��	0
��������������������'�� �	�� ���� �	���� �	�����
	�7������
���'�
�
����"$�������������'�����
���������	��
�'�����������0
�������
�������?
���

Page 14




!�*)+����%(��� +��������


��	0��� !�� �'���� 
�� �	���� �	�&� ������� ���� �	�&
��� 	��� ��	���'� �
���
������
������������
��������
�������	��
�'�����
����	����
��	0�����
�
���'��

�
3���5� �  !������4)*$�%($�2�  �1��0���44$�%"�)�*�>�$!�$"&�

)5� �"'$*�2�!�� )!�%+��2�%($�.!�.�"$*�4$!0$!���/� /$*�"$!/��$�
!$���2�0�!)%�����!���%?�

:5� �2��%�1)"���%�.�""�: $�2�!�%($���*�/�*�) �%!�"%"�%���:%)���2���*)%����%!�"%�
"%)%�"����%($�!��1�?�

�5� ()*�%($�%!�"%�%)'$����%�����"�*$!)%����%($���"%��4. ��)%���"�2�!�
�4. $4$�%��0�)��$1����"+"%$4�)"�%(�"��"�)  +���/� /$*�)�:�0����%�) �
$8.$�"$�:$2�!$�")/��0"�1�� *�4)%$!�) �"$@�

�
���� !�������
	��*
����	�� ��	� �����������/�	����� �����	��
���� ���� ��	�����
�����������������	�������
�
�
����	���
��
���
	���	�������
������!���'��������
�	���������0
��
���
��
��	�������
���
�
!�� �����
	�� �	� ���� ����������
�0
��� �	�����
	�� ������������� 
�����������'� 
������
�	���� �	��	�
����� ��0
������� ������ ������� ��� 
��
0
����� 	����
���
	��� �	���� �	��
���
�0���	�����
	��������������������
�����������	����	�
���
	��	������	��������
��� ����������� ����4� �	��� 	�� 
��	0�����4� �	��� 	�� /-!� ������� ����� � ����
�����
����	���
����	�	����
���'��	
����	����������	������'�����	����	��
�����
���'��������
�0���	�����
	����������������
�
!�������
	���	����0
�����������������0
�����	���8����������
�'����0
����	����
���
��	���������
������������
��
������0
�����'�����	��	�
�������

�
3�/5� �  !��)4$!���>�$!�$*�):��%�4�/��0�".$��) �"%�"$!/��$"�)�*�%($��4.)�%�

%(�"�1�� *�()/$����%($���44���%+@�
�

�������
����*
����	����	�"$����0
�����	���8���������
��
������0
������������
���	������'��	���� 
������0
�
	�����	0���	����	�	������
��������������	�����

��	�������	������������'��	����	0����
�����0
���	����	�����	�����������������
�	���
	��� ��
�&���� � !�� ���� ��0
������ �'�  1� E�,� 	���� ������
����� ���� ������
�	�����		&�
��	���	0
�
������	������'��������������	���	�����
������

�
3/5� �  !��)4$!���$�>��!$*��2�%($!$�1�� *�:$�. )�"�%��4�/$�!)*��%($!).+�

%!$)%4$�%���%�%�� ��)%���"��$)!$!�%��%($���44���%+�%���:$�)�"$���!!$�% +�
.)%�$�%"�()*�)� ��0�%!)/$ �!��%$����)**�%����%��%!$)%4$�%@�

�
���� ���
���� *
����	�� ��	� "$�� �8���
���� ���� �	� ���� �8����
0�� ����
��
���
���
�����������
��
���������� �	�� ��
�� ���0
��� ������������	������� �	�	0��
���� �	���
	�� �	�� ��
�� �'���	�� ���������� �(���	���� ���� ���������� �
������� �	� ����
0
���	�����
���������������	��
���
����	��������	�����	������
��������������
��

�0	�0����		&
������
������
��������	������	������������������	�������������

�
3/�5� �  !��)�0()����44$�%$*����)�:�0��()  $�0$�2)���0�%($��$1()4�)��%$�

%!�"%�1)"�%($����!$)"��0�:�!%(�!)%$@���0( �0(%��0�%($�.!�: $4�1)"�
!$�!��%4$�%�)�*�!$%$�%�����2�4�*1�/$"�)�*�$�>��!$*��2�%($�.!�.�"$*�%!�"%�
()*����"�*$!$*�(�1�%(�"�.!�: $4�1�� *�:$�)**!$""$*@�

�
�������
����*
����	����	�"$��
��	���������������������
�'��	�&
�����	���
��0
��
�����	��������
���� ���������	����	������� �	��	��
��������� �����'����
�	�������������	��	����
�����!���������	������������������������������	�����	�

Page 15




!�*)+����%(��� +��������

�	�&��
����
�'�=�
0���
�'� �	�������� ����������
	����	����� �	�� ����
��
���
�
&��
��
���'��	�
��	0�������
�������

�
3/��5� �  !��)�0()����44$�%$*�%(�"�()*�:$$��)���""�$�2�!��$1()4�"���$�%($�

�)!-��!$/�$1�)�*�"�00$"%$*��2�%($�%!�"%�%) '$*�%��%($�!�($) %(�)!$�1�!'$!"�
%($+���� *�0�/$�%($4�%($�!$"� �%���@���0( �0(%��0�$/$��%(��0(�"%)22�1$!$�
!$�!��%$*�%($�'$+��""�$�1)"�!$%$�%���@�

�
�������
����*
����	����	�"$���8���
�����������	����������	�����	
���
����������
	����
���
	�� ���� ���
�� 0
�
	�� ���� �	� ���
�0�� ���� �
� 	���
���� 
�� ����
���������
	�����������	��������	����	�0�������	�&�	����
�������

�
3/���5� �$�*+��$)*�4)*$�%($�2�  �1��0���44$�%"�)�*�>�$!�$"&�

)5� �)�"$�����$!��):��%�%($�($)!%�)%%)�'��$�%!$�)"�%($���%+��2����*���1)"�
.!$/���" +�)*/�"$*��%�1�� *��.$�����;�:�%�%($�.!$"$�%)%����"%)%$*�
���B�

:5� �)�"$*�����$!��):��%���%+�!$"�*$�%"�()/��0�%��%!)/$ �%��"�%$"�2�!%($!�
)1)+@�

�
�������
����*
����	����	�"$���	��
��������������	��	���
�������%�����(����&�
������� 
��  1�.� ���� �	������� � %�� �������� ���� �	
����� 	�����
����;�
���	
������� �	���� ���
�� �	���� ���� ��0�� ��� �8����� 	�� �� �������� �
��
	�����
	����
�������
���	���	����	������
���������
���	��������
���	�����	�����
�������� �	� �	���	������ ��� 
�� ��������'� ���� ����� 
�� ��� �������'� 	�����
	��
��������	��������	����� � !���'�������
���� �	�&�����������'�	�����
	�����
����C	'��� $	��	����������������� ��	����� �
���� ���
������ 0
�������� �� �����'�
�		����	�	������
�����	����������	���	������������	�����'��������������������
�	�� ��
��� ���������4� ���� �	��
���� ��'� ��	�	���� ���������	���� ����� �	� ���
�	��������	���

�
3�85� �  !������!$2$!!$*�%��" �*$����)�*�)"'$*�2�!����2�!4)%����%($�4$!0$!�

!$ )%$*�%��4)�)0$4$�%��!�"$!/��$"@�
�
385� �!���*) �!$>�$"%$*�2�!�%($�2��) �/$!"�����2�%($�:�"��$""��)"$����$�

��4. $%$*�%��:$�"$�%�%������%���!%(����*������'"�0!��.@�
�

���� !�������
	�� *
����	�� ��	� ���� ������� /�	����� ���� 
��	���� ���� �
����
0���
	�� 	�� ���� 	���
��� ���
����� ����� ��	���� ��� ����'� ��	���'� ���� �����	����
�&�� ����� �� �	�'����� ����� �	� $!)&��� � ������	������������� �	���	����� ���
��
��
����	������������	��+��'�������
���	�����������������	�����
��������������!��
����	���� �	� �	������ ��
���� ��	��� �
������� 
�� ���� ��&�	������� ��
�� �	������
���� ������� �'� ����� � !�� ���� �8�������� ���� ������ �
�� ���	��
��� ���� �
F�� 	�� ����
�������������� ���� ����� �	� �
0�� ����������� � ������	����� ������0
���� 
�� ����
�������� �	����	���������	�&������������	����	���	�&��
����������� �(� �	��	��
�	�&�������
����	��� ���	������
�
���� ��	���� �	� ������ ��	�����������������

�0	�0���������������
�
�������
����*
����	�� ��	�"$����0
���� ��
��� � 4� 
��	���
	�� ��	��� ����
��
���
���0
���4��	��������
��������������	�����'�	���
���������	�'����'��	��	�������
�
���� �	��
���
	��� *
����	�� ��	� ���� ������� /�	����� ���� �8���
���� ����
������ ��
��� �
�������� �������� �	� ��
��
��� ���� ���� ������� �	������� ��� 	���
	����
���
	��� �%	��0�����
�����	
��� ��
����	����� ���'������ �����
������������

Page 16




!�*)+����%(��� +��������

������ ���'��'� ������� �	� �	������ �	�� ���0
��� �������� � -	�� ���� 
�
�
��� �������
���'��	��	����0�������������'��	��	�����������
����	��������
���
��	�����
�������
%������ A0��0
��� ���� �����
�'� �	
������ ���� ��&�	�������� �	�� ���0
���
�����������'��	����������	��	�������

�
�
B� �������	���������	��	����������������#�����������������
�
9��� /��������
	���'�@������A;���	�'4���
�
����*
����	������$�����	���������A�����

/�	��������0
���4���	�<����$	��	��)%��-	�����
	�������4����	�
���@
����
�4�
(��	�
����*
����	��#/���	�����4��	������
�������/�	�������������+���'�
@������4�%����	���	��
���
	�����	�)%��<����$	��	�����������
�'�������
�
���	
����	���������������
	��������

�
9����� *����
��
����������������
����
�������������
�������'	����
����� E,���	��


����
�������������������	������
���������	
��
	���	����
��
0
�����������
�������
�����������������
�
����	��
�������'����
�

9��� � !��&���
����
������
	������
������������
��
���������0
�
	��
���	���0��	����
������	������'�
����
�
���
	�4�������������������	������0
������(����������:1G�
	����	�����
��������
���
0������	�����������������������	���
������0
�����	�
�����	��
�'����

•� !�0����
������	�����������	���	��
�'����0
��������	�����
�����
0���	�5
����������	�����������������
0���	��	��
���E
���
���
	�����������
��
	��

•� A�������	
���
��������������������	��
	����	������������������

•� <��������5��������������	�����	����������������������	���	�������
���0
����

�
9���,� (���0
���	�����������������������0���������
���	�	��
	������	����	��������

���	��������������	���
	����
�

9���.� ��
�������	���	�	��
	����������	��
�����
	���
�

•� �����
���������	����'����
��
�����

•� �������	��������	���5�	��
����������
�������������������	��������	���

�0��������������8
�������0
����������	�����������	��������������
������
�	��
�'���=������������	��
�����
	����	�	����������������	�����������
��	�	�����
����������������
���
���������
���������	�	������	�	�����������
��

�������������	���
	��������
�����'����������	��������	�
�
����

�
9���2� A���	����	���	����������	�	������
������	�����������
�5���
�����������
����
���

���0
���4�
�����
����	��
��
����������������������
���������������
����	��
�����	�
����	�	�����������	��������	��������	�
�'���

�
9���9� !�;����	�	�����������	��
�����
	��	�������������
������
���
�����������		�
���	��

�&
������
����
�����0��	���������0
����
�
9���:� /��0
	���'�	�������	��������������������0
����������	������
	�
�'��������0
���

����	�������������		����(����
	�����������'��������	����	0��������������	�
'��������������
��
�0�������
�������
�����0
����
��<����$	��	���

�

Page 17




!�*)+����%(��� +��������

9���6� !�������8���
�����	���������	���������0
���������������
��%��&��'���	�
����	8
����'�.1��������������������'�����	��1������&�������������	�'���
�
��

��)�������	����������
�������	8
����'�211�������������'�����

�
9���3� ���������������
�0�������	0��������������	�'�����
�������
�����0
�����	��

�
�'�����%��&��'4�)����������	����%�������
�
9����1�(	���������
�
���������
����	����
���������������
	����	�
������
�������

��	�	���������&�'��
���
������������

•� (���

����	���	��
�5���
������������0
����

•� !����������	��
�'����0
�������������	����������������������0
���
	�����
���
�������	��
�'���@������������
���	��������������	������
��
��
���	�����������
���	�&
����	��	�
��������������
���
	��	��������
���

�
9������!�������
���
�����������	���	������
����������������������
��������
0��	������

������	��	���������
��������	�����
����	�����	����������
���:�	�������������
�

�����	�	����
��� 1�	����������������
����
�����0
�����	�����	����	�
�����
�������������	����
�����	�,��	�������
�������8��������	����
0���
����	8
����'�H 
��
	��
����0
�����

�
9���� ��������	��
�����
	���
����������������������	����	�����	����	��
�'����0
������

<����
������	��	����	����	�&
����
�����������������		�����0
�����
�
9����,�������	�	�����	���
	���	����������������
�������
���<���%	��
�����
�
9����.������	�������
	����	�����������
��������'�)%��<$�������
��	�����	�������

0
������+	
���A0��0
������������
�'��	
������	��!�����)	����<����$	��	���
�
9����2�-	�����	�������
	�����������������	��	������������������ 1�����������

/�������
��������	�����	��������
��������	�������
	���	�������
�
9����9�(��	���	������
�������������0�������������������	��������	�	�����
�������

&�'��
���
����	���������
���&�'����&��	�������	�����	��	�������	��������
��������	�����
�����������	��0
������	������	��
�
����

�
9����:������
���	���������
�����	��������������	���������	�����
�����������������	�

�
���<���%	��
�������
�

9����6�(�������	���
���������'�
�������	
��
	�����'�<����$	��	��)%��
-	�����
	��������������
��
����
�
����������������
�����	���	����'��
������
�	����'��	���8
�'��	�����0
�����������������������(���	���������������
&��'��	�
����	��
������	���	�����0
��������������������
���	����)�������
��������������0
����
��������	�	�����	�����	������0
��������������������
��	����������0�����	������	����������������	��������
�����������
�����4��'�
��������	��
�
����	����8
����0�������

�
������	�	�����	�������
	���
������������
�����
���������������
	���������������	
�	���
�������������������������	�����������������������
������������������
�
9� � =�$"%���"�)�*���"1$!"�
3�5� �  !��)�0()��$�>��!$*�):��%�%($�%!)/$ �)�) +"�"����*��%$*�)�*�)"'$*��2��%�

1)"����*��%$*�:+��!)�".�!%�2�!����*���3�2�5��
�

Page 18




!�*)+����%(��� +��������

����(��	�
����*
����	��#/���	�����4��	������
�������/�	�����������	�)%��
<���� $	��	�� ���� ���� �
�'� #)%�� <$��� ��0
���� ���� 
�
�
��� ����'�
�� ����
�	���������'�����
0����	����
���
	���������'��	�&����
�����������	���	�������	�

��	������� � !���������
�
������������������'�
���	��������	�������� �	��	��	��
���	�����������
����
�
����

�
3��5� �  !������!)�"$*�����$!��):��%�%($���!!$�%� ��0�)/$!)0$� $�0%(��2�"%)+�

%�4$�)�*�>�$!�$*��2��%�1�� *�:$�:$"%�%��!$*��$�%($� $�0%(��2�"%)+�)�*�
$"%): �"(�)�0��*�*�"�()!0$�. )����0�.!��$""�2�!"%�:$2�!$��4. $4$�%��0�
%($��()�0$"@�

�
������
�
����*
����	������$�����	��������4�A�����/�	��������0
������	�<$-��
�8���
���� ���� ���������� ��	����� ���������� 	��� ���� 
����
�
��� �	� ��&�� 9�
���&��� � ���� ������ ���� 
����
�
��� ���� ����'� �������� �	� �
��
��� �	��� ����
����������
�������
����
����������(��������'���������
��
0
�����
����
��������
��

������� 
�� ��0������� � !�� ���� ��&�	�������� 
�� �	���� ��� ����
���� �	� ������ �
���

��	0
��� �����
�������������
��� �
����� �%	��0��� ��
���	���� ����
������
������
����������������������
�� ���'��	��	����0�� �����������0�
������ �	�����'�	��� ��
��
�	�&�
��������	����
	���	�
������
�����������	����	��������

�
3���5� �  !������$�>��!$*��2�%($�%!�"%�1)"�"�!$�%()%�%($��$1�"$!/��$�4�*$ �1�%(�

2$1$!�:$*"�1�� *�1�!'��2���!!$�% +�%($+�$�����%$!$*��()  $�0$"�*�$�%��
1)�%��0�2�!�:$*"�2!�4�.)!%�$!"@�

�
������
�
����*
����	������$�����	��������4�A�����/�	��������0
������	�<$-��

��	�����	��%��&��'���������
������
��:������������
�������������
������
���	�������	�%��&��'�
����������	����	��������
�
!�� ���� �	���� ���� ��	�	����� ����� ��0��	���� ������ 	�� �0
������ 	�� �		��
�����
���� � ���� �	����� ��	� ���� �	�������
	�� �
��� �	�� ����� 	�� ���� ���
�
	��
�&
�����	������ � !�� �����������������0
���������
��� ������	����� �������	����
������	�	������	�����	���	�&����'��	����������	�������������

�
3�/5� �  !��)�0()��$�>��!$*��2�%($�:�!*$���2��)!$���*$!�%($�.!�.�"$*�4�*$ �

1�� *�2)  �%���)!$!"?�
�
������
�
����*
����	������$�����	��������4�A�����/�	��������0
������	�<$-��

��	���� ���� ������ ������� �	� ���� �� ���0
��� �	������� ����� ��0�� ���
������
����	����	�����	��������
	��	���
����(������
���	�
�������0
���������	������0��
�	��	�� ��� ����	��4� ��0
��� ���� ��	� ���0
���� �
&�� (�F��
��;�� �	�
��'�� � !�� ����
�	����	���0������������	���	���� �
0���
��� ���� 
������� �	����	����1�'���������
	����������	�
����
�������0
�������������
������������������
�
����������
����:53�
'�����
��	�����
���������!�������	����	�������
�
������������'��	����������	����
��
	��� ��0
���� ���� �	���� ���&� ����� 	�� ����	��� ����� ���� 
������� ���	�� �		�
�����	��������

�
3/5� �!���*) �$�>��!$*��2�"$!/��$��"$!"�1$!$���/� /$*�)�*����"� %$*�1($��%($�

%!)/$ �)�) +"�"�1)"�:$��0����*��%$*@�
�
����A�����(�������������%�������	
��
	�
��� ����� ��	�<$-���	��
������
������
	��	�����0
���������������	���������	�������
	��	�������&��	���0
������
��
	����	����'��	�������	����������	����'���)	�	����������	������	����'��8�����
��	������0
��������������������
���	����)������

Page 19




!�*)+����%(��� +��������

�
�
C� ������ �	��� ����� �	��	�� ���
�� ������ 	
� ��
������� ����

#�	��������������
�
:��� ���������������	�$	��	��"	�	����	��)����������������	���������

���������	�����������������	��C���������#�AC������/�	�������C������	������
!)<$�+A����	��������	���	�������
��������8�����
�����%����0
��������$�����
A��
����
��)������	���
��������
�����	���	�������������
��������AC�����
��	�������������������
�������	�����������	����
��-�����	���
�����
����	��
�����������%����������������A0��0
������������
�'�A��
��������	��
�������
!)<$�+A����
�
�����
�������A0��0
������������
�'�����
��)������	�����������
����
�����������������	����������	���
���	����
�

:� � �������������������	��	���	����
�

����	��
�

A0��0
��� ���� �����
�'�
A��
���� �	� �	������
)�����A0��0
�������
�����
�'� ���� �	� ����
����������
��������� �	�� �AC�
����/�	��������������	�
�������� �	�� ���� ��8��
���
��� 	�� ���� !)<$�
+A����
�

�
�
D� ������������E�	�����	
�,���������
�
6��� ���������������������������0�������	��	�������!)<$�+A������
���������

�	�������������	�������)������	��������	��������8�����
����
6� � ��������������
�

����	��
�

A0��0
��� ���� �����
�'�
A��
���� �	� �	����� !)<$�
+A��� ���
��� ��	����
����"	�	�������
�

�
��!)%�����2�%($�4$$%��0&�.�11��5�9��2����
�
��0�$*�
�
FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF@@�
�
�()�!��2���44�%%$$�
�
���%)�%&�
�����'�(�����	��
1 1�6,29�,,� �
�����'�������	�I���&��'��	0��&�

Page 20



Secondary information

Dr Steve Ryan, Medical Director

Shona Brown, Director of Organisational Development

Adrienne Noon, Director of Communications and Engagement (interim)

Inner north east London Joint 

Overview and Scrutiny Committee

25 May 2012 

Item 6

A
genda Item

 6

P
age 21



Secondary information

Purpose 

Ø To provide the committee with an update on our merger journey and 

benefits of becoming Barts Health

Ø To provide an overview of our progress since merging, including 

transitional site arrangements, values of the new trust and senior 

leadership appointments 

Ø Our commitments as a new trust

P
age 22



Secondary information

Dr Steve Ryan, Medical Director

Merger journey, benefits and future ways 

of working 

P
age 23



Secondary information

Barts Health is a platform for the future 

The Vision

To offer acute, specialist and community services 

that are tailored to meet the needs of its local 

communities

To be recognised locally, nationally and 

internationally for outstanding clinical services, 

research and education

Identifying and sharing best 

practice across the trusts

• Standardise services to 

best practice – reducing 

length of stay

Realising any efficiencies and 

economies of scale

• Combining the clinical 

workforce to raise quality 

of care in paediatrics

• Change the way we 

deliver pathology services 

to capture economies of 

scale

Developing clear clinical 

pathways to enable rapid 

access to the right care

• Integrate acute patient 

pathways in cancer care

• Integrate specialist, 

secondary and community 

patient pathways for diabetic 

patients

Financially resilient trust with no organisational barriers,

a single clinical vision and accountability that is capable of becoming a foundation trust

Financially resilient trust with no organisational barriers,

a single clinical vision and accountability that is capable of becoming a foundation trust

P
age 24



Secondary information

Re-cap on merger journey milestones

• July 2011: Outline business case (OBC) approved by three legacy trust boards

• August 2011: OBC approved by NHS London 

• August 2011: 16 week programme of local engagement undertaken

• December 2011: Full Business Case (FBC) approved by three legacy trust boards, 

two commissioning clusters and NHS London

• February 2012: NHS Cooperation and Competition Panel (CCP) recommend that 

merger takes place 

• February 2012: FBC approved by the Department of Health Transaction Board

• March 2012: Final approval to merge received from the Secretary of State for 

Health

• March 2012: Consultation with trust staff and union reps on transfer of employment 

to the new merged organisation

• 1 April 2012: Barts Health NHS Trust established 

P
age 25



Secondary information

What are the Clinical Academic Groups?

There are eight Clinical Academic Groups (CAGs):

- Ambulatory care

- Cancer services

- Cardiovascular services

- Children’s Health

Each CAG in the new organisation will be led by a senior clinician, with a director of nursing and 

governance, an operations director, and an education and research lead

The CAGs will provide a range of services, to high standards of clinical quality, patient safety, and value 

for money. To achieve this, each CAG will prioritise:

•The experience of their patients and carers

•Health improvement and reducing health inequalities for our local communities

•Their role in promoting human rights and equalities, for staff and for patients

One of the early priorities will be to agree areas for early service improvement and/or for co-designing 

integrated clinical pathways. This work will be undertaken with the representatives of patients and 

carers, primary care and community health services, commissioners, public health teams and with 

partners in social care and other sectors.

- Clinical support services

- Emergency care and acute medicine

- Surgery

- Women’s Health

P
age 26



Secondary information

Clinical academic group (CAG) appointments

Group directors

Cancer: Maurice Murphy

Cardiovascular: Charles Knight

Emergency Care and Acute Medicine: Alistair Chesser

Surgery: Andy Morris

Women’s Health: Sandra Reading

Directors and nursing and governance

Ambulatory Care: Christine Pidgeon

Cancer: Catherine Walsh

Cardiovascular: Louise Crosby

Children’s Health: Elaine Wall

Director of Therapy, Nursing and Governance – Clinical Support Services: Simon Ashton

Emergency Care and Acute Medicine: Scott Maclean

Surgery: Shirlene Jones

Director of Midwifery, Nursing and Governance – Women’s Health: Dawn Johnston

There remain a number of posts with the CAGs to which no appointment has been made. The external 

recruitment process that has been put in place will be completed over the next month.

Operations directors

Ambulatory: Janet Lewis

Cardiovascular: Sara Davenport

Clinical Support Services: Fiona Isacsson

Directors of education and research

Cancer: Nicholas Lemoine

Clinical Support Services: Muaaze Ahmad

P
age 27



Secondary information

Transitional arrangements

A date for when we will change to this new CAG operational structure has not yet been determined, but 

will only happen when all the necessary appointments have been made to ensure that we maintain and 

improve performance at each of the hospital sites.

In the interim, Len Richards, Chief Operating Officer has strengthened the senior management team 

structures at each of our hospitals.

Since 1 April, three interim managing directors have  been appointed to help lead the legacy 

organisations through the transition, whilst at the same time maintaining and improving performance. 

They are: 

•Toby Lewis (St Bartholomew’s, The Royal London, The London Chest hospitals) 

•Mark Cubbon (Whipps Cross University hospital) 

•Diana Lacey (Newham University hospital) 

These colleagues are supported in the transition by the new and existing leadership teams (where 

possible), including the current medical directors, directors of nursing and most of the existing corporate 

leaders who work at each hospital. 

P
age 28



Secondary information

Shona Brown, Director of Organisational Development

Organisation values 

P
age 29



Secondary information

A sense that we have been listening to patients and what matters to them

• Staff attitude

• Communication to patients

• Communication between staff

• Appointment processes

• Maternity services

• Care of older people

• Patients as partners

• ‘Life style options’, e.g. noise, food, cleanliness, pain control, what happens in their 

bed area

P
age 30



Secondary information

The key ingredients for the Barts Health vision

• Do the right thing, first time, every time. Build a reputation for being dependable and reliable 

and focused on delivery. This means doing the right thing for our patients, our staff and our 

partners

• Be honest when we don't get it right

• Have a focus on health and addressing health inequalities

• Listen and respond. Build a reputation for being responsive and build local confidence in Barts 

Health

• Be recognised as being consistently concerned about getting the fundamentals right

• Provide easily accessible, locally connected, great healthcare

• Really engage with our staff, patients, partners and local communities to improve services 

and build a local, national and international reputation 

• Have a workforce that is truly reflective of our local population

• Build on our academic and research strengths for the benefit of improving local care, 

treatment and promoting health

• Create an organisation we are all proud of, providing the best value sustainable services

P
age 31



Secondary information

Our indicative values 

• Caring and compassionate with patients, with each other, and with our partners

• Actively listening, understanding and responding to patients, staff and our partners

• Relentless improvement and innovation, learning from our patients, and other experiences

• working together to deliver ambitious results

• valuing every member of staff’s contribution to the care our patients

P
age 32



Secondary information

Trust Board

The Barts Health NHS Trust Board has now been formally established and is accountable for setting 

the strategic direction of the trust, monitoring performance against objectives, ensuring high standards 

of corporate governance and promoting links between the trust and local community

As part of the indicative values work the Board have committed to the following:

•Amplifying the patient voice in the Board: a patient story for each Board meeting was agreed at 

April meeting

•Board visibility: ‘Friday Free’ meeting days are a good illustration of how we want to dedicate quality 

time to hear from patients and staff (clinical and non-clinical)

•Strong processes from front line to Board: for raising concerns, with clear response and feedback 

mechanisms

P
age 33



Secondary information

Shona Brown, Director of Organisational Development

Executive and senior leadership 

appointments

P
age 34



Secondary information

Trust Board members 

The Barts Health NHS Trust Board has 13 voting Board members comprising the Chair, seven non-

executive directors and five executive directors:

•Mr Stephen O’Brien, Chair

•Mr Peter Morris, Chief Executive

•Dr Steve Ryan, Medical Director

•Professor Kay Riley, Chief Nurse

•Mr Len Richards, Chief Operating Officer

•Mr Mark Ogden, Chief Financial Officer

•Philip Wright, Non-Executive Director, Trust Board Vice Chairman and Senior Independent Director

•Millie Banerjee, Non-Executive Director

•Alastair Camp, Non-Executive Director

•Gautam Dalal, Non-Executive Director

•Sally James, Non-Executive Director

•Professor Richard Trembath, Non-Executive Director

•Anne Whitaker, Non-Executive Director

P
age 35



Secondary information

Other senior leadership appointments 

The following senior leadership appointments have been made to support the new Trust Board and CAGs:

•Associate chief nurse: care standards: Hazel Tonge

•Associate chief nurse: nursing informatics and innovation: Lyn Hinton

•Associate director of finance: financial services: Martin Botterill

•Associate director of finance: income, contracting and costing: Tracey Braniff

•Deputy chief executive and development director: Toby Lewis

•Deputy chief nurse: patient experience and engagement: Hilary Shanahan

•Deputy chief nurse: quality and governance: Nancy Fontaine

•Deputy chief nurse: Tracey Carter

•Deputy medical director: workforce and deputy responsible officer: Celia Skinner

•Deputy trust secretary: Sean Collins

•Director of academic health science: Professor Jo Martin

•Director of communications and engagement (interim): Adrienne Noon 

•Director of corporate affairs: Ian Walker 

•Director of human resources (interim): Julia Whitehouse 

•Director of organisational development: Shona Brown

•Director of planning: Graham Simpson

•Director of primary care: Dr Shera Chok

•Director of research development: Gerry Leonard

•Managing director of education academy: Dawne Bloodworth

P
age 36



Secondary information

Adrienne Noon, Director of Communications and Engagement (interim)

Stakeholder engagement

P
age 37



Secondary information

Stakeholder engagement

Following the publication of the OBC, over 10,000 people had an opportunity to help shape the new 

organisation through a variety of engagement activities including:

•26,000 copies of prospectus and 10,000 copies of clinical prospectus inviting comments on the 

proposals were distributed throughout hospitals, to community and patient groups, libraries, trust 

membership lists and to local authority and commissioning colleagues – documents also available in a 

variety of languages and alternative formats including Easy Read and audio

•25 roadshows for staff, patients and the public to find out more, ask questions and give their views

•Attendance by clinicians and senior managers at over 100 local meetings including overview and 

scrutiny, local involvement networks and clinical commissioning groups

•Regular feature in local community publications and features on the hospital trust and partner 

websites and intranets for staff

•Transitional website to provide central information on the merger

•Patient Advisors Group established to help design the new organisation patient experience and 

involvement strategies, branding, signage and other key issues

•Frequent information and briefings to staff and their representatives 

Further detail on the engagement period can be found here: http://www.bartsandthelondon.nhs.uk/assets/merger/Communications-and-

Stakeholder-Engagement-Report-and-Letters.pdf

P
age 38



Secondary information

What we heard

The feedback received from our engagement with stakeholders and local partners was extremely 

valuable in developing our integration plans. 

Six key themes arose from the engagement programme and discussions with a broad range of 

individuals, organisations and partners. These were:

•Financial sustainability for future generations

•Delivering care closer to home 

•Partnership working 

•Realising the benefits 

•A need to improve communication  

•Taking staff on the journey 

P
age 39



Secondary information

Further engagement opportunities

Opportunities to be further involved and engaged with the new trust continue and include:

•partnership workshops to develop the new brand for Barts Health 

•local events to share views and develop our values and behaviours

•engagement to develop a new trust website which meets local needs

•opportunities for patient pathway development

•existing meetings with stakeholders including overview and scrutiny committees, LINks, health and 

wellbeing boards, clinical commissioning groups and patient representative panels in addition to one-to-

one meetings with MPs and GP commissioners

•becoming a member of the trust so that local people and their representatives can have a greater voice 

in the organisation

Further opportunities are planned for the months ahead and will continue to be shared with the 

committee.

P
age 40



Secondary information

Our commitments 

P
age 41



Secondary information

Trust priorities 

The new trust is absolutely committed to ensuring local people and their representatives can have a 

greater voice in the organisation. 

At the heart of everything we do will be ten pledges below. These will permeate through every aspect of 

the trust’s work. The pledges will help us to challenge the way we work and enable our stakeholders to 

hold us to account. 

•Patients will be at the heart of all we do. 

•We will provide consistently high quality health care. 

•We will continuously improve patient safety standards. 

•We will sustain and develop excellence in research, development and innovation. 

•We will sustain and develop excellence in education and training. 

•We will promote human rights and equalities. 

•We will work with health partners to improve health and reduce health inequalities. 

•We will work with social care partners to provide care for those who are most vulnerable. 

•We will make the best use of public resources. 

•We will provide and support the leadership to achieve these pledges

P
age 42



Secondary information

Trust priorities 

Adherence to these pledges will also enable us to deliver on our strategic priorities which are essential 

for addressing our health challenges and achieving our vision:

•A significant contribution to programmes which improve health and reduce health inequalities achieved 

through joint working with local partners via the Health and Wellbeing Boards

•Secure local acute services, with improved access across north east London to the full range of 

specialist services supported by enhanced research and education capabilities

•Better quality as well as reduced variability of clinical outcomes, patient experience and operational 

performance

•Financial resilience and a sustainable platform for acute services in north east London

P
age 43



P
age 44

T
his page is intentionally left blank



North Central and East London 

Commissioning Support Service

1

ITEM 7

A
genda Item

 7

P
age 45



§ Health and Social Care Bill received Royal Assent – now an Act.

§ We are moving to a new commissioning support system:

§ Clinical Commissioning Groups (CCGs)

§ NHS Commissioning Board

§ Commissioning Support Services (CSS)

§ Public Health for England

§ Public health transition to local authorities

§ Health and Wellbeing Boards.

§ CCGs in north east London now have 100% delegation for budgets.

§ April 2013, CCGs will have statutory responsibility for commissioning 

health services.

§ CCGs will need support beyond in-house teams. CCGs will have choice 

about where they buy commissioning support.

Context

2

P
age 46



§ Commissioning support services are new 

organisations which are being set up to provide 

services to CCGs.  

§ Around 26 CSSs are being established in the 

UK. Three CSSs in London.

§ One CSS for North East and North Central 

London.  We will provide an ‘end to end’ service 

to 12 ‘foundation’ CCGs .

§ By working together, we aim to enhance our 

offer to customers and maximise impact of 

reduced running costs.  

§ The CSS will support CCGs to make decisions 

about health services to improve the health and 

health services for local communities.

Commissioning support services

3

P
age 47



CSS development – our journey

October - December 2011 January – March 2012 April 2012 - onwards

•Discussions with 

customers, local 

authorities and staff

•Published 

commissioning support 

prospectus

• Identified services

•High-level operating 

model 

•Extensive customer 

engagement 

•Discussions with local 

authorities and staff

•Detailed definitions of 

services and functions 

•Submitted Outline 

Business Plan

•Passed checkpoint 2

•Demonstrate a viable 

operation

•Detailed transition 

planning

•Submit Full Business Plan 

to DH Business 

Development Unit by 

August 2012 

4

P
age 48



§ Extensive engagement with CCGs to refine their 

needs for support – more than 60 meetings with 

CCGs in Feb / March 2012 

§ Concluded with affordable core offer for all customers 

with some customisation.

§ Discussions with other potential customers and 

partners including local authorities and NHS CB.

§ Service Level Agreements (SLAs) developed with 

each CCG. Ten customers have signed priced 

agreements covering three years, one for two years 

and one for five years.

§ Staff workshops held in Dec 2011 and Feb 2012 –

useful feedback on values and becoming a customer-

focused organisation.

CSS development

5

P
age 49



Supporting commissioners to make the best decisions for their 

communities

CSS development

6

P
age 50



Key service lines:

Our services

At scale services:

7

P
age 51



§ Engagement underway with staff on CSS 

staff structures

§ Selection and appointment of staff –

aligned to national timeframes

§ Development of Full Business Plan (FBP) 

by August 2012

§ Engagement with stakeholders to continue 

– incl. local authorities and CCGs

§ Prepare to form new organisation and 

transfer to NHS Commissioning Board 

(subject to successful FBP)

CSS next steps

8

P
age 52



ITEM 8 

 

 

 

JOINT HEALTH OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE  

PROPOSED STANDING INNER NORTH EAST LONDON JOINT 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

 

 

PROPOSED TERMS OF REFERENCE 

 
 
 

1. Consider and respond to any health matter which: 
 

o Impacts on two or more participating authorities or on the sub 
region as a whole, and for which a response has been requested by 
NHS organisations under Section 244 of the NHS Act 2006, and 

o All 4 participating authorities agree to consider as an INEL JOSC  
 
2. To constitute and meet as a Committee as and when participant 

boroughs agree to do so subject to the statutory public meeting notice 
period. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Agenda Item 8

Page 53



Page 54

This page is intentionally left blank



ITEM 8 

 

Inner North East London Joint Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
(INEL JOSC) 

 

Proposed Committee Procedure Rules 
 
 

1. Establishment 

1.1. The establishment of the committee is for London boroughs: London 
Borough of Hackney, London Borough of Newham, London Borough 
of Tower Hamlets and the City of London Corporation.  This is in 
accordance with s.245 of the NHS Act 2006 and the Local Authority 
(Overview and Scrutiny Committees Healthy Scrutiny Functions) 
Regulations 2002.  

 
 
2. Chair  

2.1. The INEL JOSC will elect the Chair and Vice Chair at the first formal 
meeting of the INEL JOSC.  The preference is the Chair and the Vice 
Chair will be drawn from different participating authorities. 

2.2. Members of the Committee interested in either post will provide a 
written submission to the Committee support officer a week before the 
first meeting. 

2.3. The written submissions will be circulated to all the Members of the 
INEL JOSC and at the first meeting one Member will nominate for the 
position of Chair / Vice Chair and a second Member will second the 
nomination. 

2.4. A vote (by show of hands) will follow and the results will be collated by 
the supporting Officer. 

2.5. It is assumed that in addition to Chairing the meetings of the INEL 
JOSC the Chair and Vice Chair will act as the member steering group 
for the INEL JOSC. 

2.6. The appointments of Chair and Vice Chair will be for a period of two 
municipal years, following which the JOSC will again elect a Chair 
and Vice-chair on the basis of the provisions contained in clauses 2.1 
to 2.5 above.  If the INEL JOSC wishes to or is required to change the 
appointed Chair or Vice Chair, an agenda item should be requested 
supported by three of the four constituent Authorities following which 
the appointments will be put to a vote.  

 
 
3. Membership of Committee 

3.1. London Borough of Hackney, London Borough of Newham and 
London Borough of Tower Hamlets will each nominate up to 3 
members of the INEL JOSC.  The City of London Corporation will 
nominate up to two members.  Appointments will be until further 
notice. Individual boroughs may change appointees at any time 

Page 55



ITEM 8 

(providing they have acted in accordance with their own procedure 
rules) but should inform the supporting officers of any such changes.  

3.2. Political proportionality rules apply to this Committee and each 
participating Borough’s nomination should represent the political 
proportionality of their Borough. 

 
 
4. Co-optees 

4.1. If the Committee chooses it can co-opt non-voting persons as it 
deems appropriate to the Committee. 

4.2. Confirmed appointments of co-optees will be for a duration as 
determined by the JOSC. 

 
5. Substitutions 

5.1. Named substitutes may attend Committee meetings in lieu of 
nominated members.  Continuity of attendance is strongly 
encouraged. 

5.2. It will be the responsibility of individual committee members and their 
local authorities to arrange substitutions and to ensure the supporting 
officer is informed of any changes prior to the meeting. 

5.3. Where a named substitute is attending the meeting, it will be the 
responsibility of the nominated member to brief them in advance of 
the meeting. 

 
 
6. Quorum 

6.1. The quorum of a meeting of the INEL JOSC will be the presence of a 
member from each of three of the four participating authorities.  In an 
instance where only three authorities choose to participate in 
responding to a consultation, quorum will be the presence of a 
member from two of the three participating authorities.  Where only 
two authorities choose to participate in a consultation, quorum will be 
the presence of a member from both authorities. 

 
 
7. Voting 

7.1. Members of the INEL JOSC should endeavour to reach a consensus 
of views.  In the event that a vote is required, each member present 
will have one vote.  In the event of there being an equality of votes the 
Chair of the meeting will have the casting vote. 

7.2. Where the Committee has reviewed a topic or proposed service 
change and it wishes to make recommendations to a statutory health 
body, the Committee shall produce a single final report, agreed by 
consensus and reflecting the views of all the scrutiny committees 
involved. 

 

Page 56



ITEM 8 

 
8. INEL JOSC Role, Powers and Function 

8.1. The INEL JOSC can co-operate with any other Health Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee, joint health overview and scrutiny committee or 
committee established by two or more local authorities within the 
greater London area. 

8.2. INEL JOSC will have the same statutory scrutiny powers as an 
individual health overview and scrutiny committee that is:  

§§§§ accessing information requested 

§§§§ requiring members, officers or partners to attend and answer 
questions 

§§§§ making reports or recommendations to any NHS body or unitary 
authority with social care responsibility. 

8.3. Efforts will be made to avoid duplication.  The individual health 
overview and scrutiny committees of individual authorities shall 
endeavour not to replicate any work undertaken by the INEL JOSC.  
All scrutiny statutory powers for that topic being reviewed will be 
transferred to the INEL JOSC. 

 
 
9. Support 

9.1. The lead administrative and research support will be provided by the 
Health Scrutiny officer from the London Borough of Hackney with 
assistance as required from the officers of the participating borough. 

9.2. Meetings of the JOSC will be rotated between participating authorities 
as agreed by the JOSC.  The host authority for each meeting of the 
INEL JOSC will be responsible for arranging appropriate meeting 
rooms; ensuring that refreshments are available providing spare 
copies of agenda papers on the day of the meeting; and producing 
minutes of the meeting within five working days.   

9.3. Each authority will identify a key point of contact for all arrangements 
and Statutory Scrutiny Officers are at all times to be kept abreast of 
arrangements for the JOSC. 

 
 
10. Meetings 

10.1. Meetings of the INEL JOSC will be held in public unless the public is 
excluded by resolution under section 100a (4) Local Government Act 
1972 / 2000 and will take place at venues in one of the four INEL 
authorities.  Accessibility issues may mean that locations in the 
authorities main Council Office i.e. Council Chamber would be the 
preferred option. 

10.2.  However, there may be occasions on which the INEL JOSC may 
need to hold site visits outside of the formal Committee meeting 
setting.  Arrangements for these site visits will be made by the officers 

Page 57



ITEM 8 

nominated to support the INEL JOSC with assistance from the officers 
of the borough being visited. 

10.3. A written record of information from any site visit undertaken will be 
made for noting purposes for the INEL JOSC. 

 
 
11. Agenda 

11.1. The agenda will be prepared by the officer supporting the INEL JOSC 
guided by the Chair. The officer will send, by email, the agenda to all 
members of the INEL JOSC, the Statutory Scrutiny Officers and their 
support officers.  

11.2.  It will then be the responsibility of each borough to: 

§§§§ publish official notice of the meeting 

§§§§ put the agenda on public deposit 

§§§§ make the agenda available on their Council website; and 

§§§§ make copies of the agenda papers available locally to other 
Members and officers of that Authority and stakeholder groups 
as they feel appropriate. 

 
 
12. Local Overview and Scrutiny Committees 

12.1. The INEL JOSC will invite participating authority’s health overview 
and scrutiny committees and other partners to make known their 
views on the proposal(s) or review(s) being conducted.  

12.2. The INEL JOSC will consider those views in making its conclusions 
and comments on the proposals outlined or reviews  

 
 
13. Representations 

13.1. The INEL JOSC will identify and invite witnesses to address the 
committee and may wish to undertake consultation with a range of 
stakeholders. However as a general principle the committee will 
consider any written or verbal submissions from individual members 
of the public and interest groups that represent geographical areas in 
Inner North East London that are contained within one of the 
participating local authority areas.  

13.2. The INEL JOSC will specifically request that the NHS bodies 
conducting consultations consider reviews undertaken by participating 
Borough’s Overview and Scrutiny Committees.  Summaries of the key 
points from these submissions will be appended to the INEL JOSC’s 
final report for submission to the consulting NHS body decision 
making board. 

 
 
 

Page 58



ITEM 8 

14. Timescale 

14.1. This Inner North East London Health Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee (INEL JOSC) is constituted until further notice and insofar 
as it continues to have the support of the constituent participating 
authorities.  It may be dissolved upon agreement of the participating 
authorities.    

 
 

 

 

Page 59



Page 60

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	PARTICIPATING LOCAL AUTHORITIES
	MAP OF LOCATION
	4 MINUTES
	Minutes_15th_July_2011

	6 BARTS HEALTH NHS TRUST
	7 NORTH EAST LONDON COMMISSIONING SUPPORT
	8 INEL JOSC TERMS OF REFERENCE AND PROCEDURE RULES
	Draft JOSC_Procedures_rules


